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From:
Sent: 04 December 2023 11:00
To: Planning Services; Karen Morville
Cc:
Subject: RE: planning - 165 Leyland Road
Attachments: 165 Leyland Road, Planning application.pdf; 165 Leyland Road location plan.pdf;

165 Leyland Road layout plans.pdf; 165 Leyland Road. Burnley supporting planning
statement.pdf

Categories:

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation.]

Further to the recent correspondence between Karen Morville and Kes ProperƟes please find aƩached a planning
applicaƟon (retrospecƟve) and associated documents for the conversion of 165 Leyland Road into 2no self-
contained flats. Mr Mirza of Kes properƟes will ring and make the fee payment of £462.00

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact either myself or Kes ProperƟes

Kind regards

Colin WhiƩaker

Sent: 29 November 2023 09:35
To: Colin Whittaker <colin.whittaker@btinternet.com>
Subject: FW: planning

Hi Collin,

Please see below Karen Morville’s email, please can you reply to her regarding the applicaƟons and cc us in the
email.

Kind Regards

Yassar Mirza
84 Yorkshire St,
Burnley, BB11 3BT

Sent: 28 November 2023 14:15
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To: info@kesproperties.co.uk
Subject: RE: planning

Hi Osman,

Further to your email below, can you please update me on the progress of these applications as I note nothing
has yet been received.  Also, when the ones which you indicated you would be applying for a Lawful
Development Certificate will be submitted as well.

These need to be submitted asap.

Kind regards

K a renK a ren

Karen Morville
Planning and Compliance Officer

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:16 PM

Subject: planning

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation.]

Hi Karen,

Thank you for the applicaƟons, just to keep you in the loop our architect is booked in on Thursday 12th October to
carry out the plans for the properƟes in quesƟon. Once we have these we will be submit applicaƟons.

Kind Regards

Osman Ali
84 Yorkshire St,
Burnley, BB11 3BT

Karen Morville
Planning and Compliance Officer
Housing & Dev Control
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